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Eon. Colonial Secretary.

A personal letter to Crieghton Esq., head of the
Animal, Husbandry Department, Rowett Institute was despatched
by the.s.s. ’Falkland’ on April 4th. Several suggestions
regarding peat mould, experiments, and tussac seed -planting
were made, and it was also suggested that analysis of peat
mould, and tussac grass would be of much interest.

A short description of the work done in,this Colony '
was given, and it was requested that a report on the
experiments at Aberdeen be forwarded to the Falkland Islands;
that His Excellency might compare results obtained in
Scotland with those obtained in Government Paddocks.

I regret that no copy of this letter was made, as it wa;
.written in the evening prior to my departure to the West

Falkland on March 29th.

A report will be submitted to the Rowett Institute on
the results of these experiments.

(Sgd.) J. Morton.
Veterinary Officer. 6. 5. SO.

P.S. Major Hay of Seaton informed me that he would give an
.... ■ . '

account of the work in hand to Drs. Opr and Creighton/
his remarks and suggestions regarding the work in this"
matter would be of great value to the staff at the
Rowett Institute.

(ltd.) J. M
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J 0 iin M0 rt 0 n, Esq.,
Veterinary Officers Office,

Port Stanley,
FaIk1and Islands.

My dear Morton,

I was delighted to have your letter of 29th March.

I note what you say about Peat Mould and have seen
Dr. Orr about it. He is quite agreeable to trying it out and, as you
suggest, we think the lawn would be the best place oxi which to do. the
test. 'k’e will try some fertilisers alongside it. I expect it will
be a week or two before it arrives.

All your former colleagues on the staff were pleased
to hear of you and glad to know that you are enjoying the life in the
Falklands. I am looking forward to hearing of you directly from
Major Hay.

There are always changes here. Davidson lias not been
well for some time and is resigning. John Rennie has ta&en a farm.
Hector Gunn and Farquhar are carrying on in Kenya.

All join in sending their kindest regards.

Yours sincerely,




